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Vitale, Matthew J - DNR

From: Vitale, Matthew J - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 10:59 AM
To: Langdon, Robert
Cc: Garth Frable
Subject: Site Investigation Workplan Notice to Proceed - Blackhawk Junction BRRTS #s 

02-12-552357, 06-12-587767
Attachments: Soil Gas Sampling.pdf

Rob, 
 
I have reviewed the Site Investigation Workplan Addendum dated July 12, 2021. I concur with the updated well locations 
and understand you plan to install these wells next week. I do not want to delay the work, and this email is your notice 
to proceed with the proposed site investigation work.  
 
There are two additional items that must be included in a future site investigation workplan and completed before the 
Site Investigation will be considered complete. 
 

1. Evaluation of emerging contaminants – all open sites were sent a letter in August 2020 that explained the 
requirement for evaluating emerging contaminants as part of the site investigation workplan. The letter, along 
with our Site investigation Scoping guidance document goes into additional detail. 

2. Investigating human-made preferential pathways – A new guidance document for this was published in by the 
department in June, and discusses the considerations and sampling methods. This is important here, because 
from the 1991 Soil Gas survey (see attached),  there was elevated PCE to the south of the former dry cleaner 
between S. Dousman St and S. State St (location 32). Based on your figures, there is a sewer line that runs 
between the houses on that street, which may be acting as a preferential pathway.  

 
Please contact me with any questions. 
 
-Matt 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matthew Vitale 

Pronouns: He/Him/His 
Hydrogeologist - Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1300 W Clairemont Ave 
Eau Claire, WI  54701 
Phone: (715) 492-1222 
Matthew.Vitale@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
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TABLE 5--1 

City of Prairie du Chien 
SQil Gas 8oalysis 

Sample Ietrnc;blQCQetbyleoe** DetectiQ□ 
ernbe ~Q. :iQlume (ml) ugLI Limit (ugll) 

j 300 ND 0.007 

·( ) 300 o.~ c, 0.007 

ID 300 ND/ 0.007 

@} 300 ND 0.007 
/ 

l i 5 300 l&.o 0.007 

® 300 [tTg 0.007 

7, 300 ND 0.007 

,~a_ 300 M.2~ 0.007 

(g 300 [NDJ 0.007 

10 -300 ND 0.007 
- ----· 11 300 100. 0.007 
-

12 300 t0r3.02 0.007 --- - ~ .. . _ _,, 

( 1 

13 300 .OJ 1L 0.007 

[4 300 
. . 

J)d)~1. . 0.007 · .. 

15 300 --0.063 _, 0.007 

j 6 300 ND/ 0.017 

rt 7, ·300 N_D 0.017 

8 300 D 0.017 

rn 300 ND 0.017 

QO 300 NQ 0.017 

** ug/1 = ppb 
ND = Not Detected 
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Table 5-1 (Continued) 

City of Prairie du Chien 
SQil Gas ~□ al~sis 

f;. 

Sample IetracblQtoetbile□e Detection 
ernbe ~o. ~olur;ne (ml) ~ Limit '(ugll) 

~ 1/ 300 ND 0.017 

22}- 300 Ng, 0,017 

2~ 300 Ng 0.017 
' 24) 300 . lil? 0.017 

25 300 ND --~ 0.017 

26 300 ~ 0.017 

'·27 5 ... 8.16 1.000 
f· , 

28 300 0;251 0.017 
- , 

29 300 ,j.17 0.050 

~-30 100 0;071 ·· 0.050 

-:> 31 300. , 0.Qga! 0.017 - -- l 
- :32 _ 5 :_~0:1 / 1.000 

(B::) 100 ·-n.091 0.050 

' -~4 , 100 0'.'036 0.017 

'~5 300 cfos6 0.017 
, 

':S6. 100 · 2._69 0.050 

'"p:7 __ 10Q -.0.932 0.050 

'-38 
<:. ~. 

300 <tl045 0.017 
' 

-39) 300 ,:~ 0.017 
\··. <s-::::-. . 
·40 · ~00 0.028 0.017 

** ug/1 = ppb 
ND =- Not Detected 
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Table 5-1 (Continued) 

City of Prairie du Chien 

. ~ .... Soil Gas ~□a1¥Sis 

Sample Ietrncblocoetb~leoe ... Detection 
ecobe ~o. ~olume (ml) ugLI Limit (ugll) 

41 300 0.026 0.017 

42 300 0.026 0.017 

43 100 Jill} 0.050 

44 300 0.054 0.007 

45 300 1.18 0.007 

46 300 0.016 0.007 

47 300 0.012 0.007 

48 300 0.021 0.007 

t4W 300 !:ill 0.007 

50 300 ~D 0.007 

51 300 ND 0.007 

52 300 0.056 0.007 

53 300 lli91 0.007 

54 300 0.027 0.007 

55 300 0.575 0.007 

56 300 0.010 0.007 

** ug/1 = ppb 
ND = Not Detected 
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4. 
5. 
6. 
1. 
8. 
9. 
'\0, 
'\'\. 
'\2., 
'\3, 
'\4, 

Gebel Laundr'i 
Marquette eod'J ShOP 

l<farl'ler r,.uctlon 

speedwa'J 
\-lollda'J station 
Mariner outboard 
Nf>.PA Auto parts 

C r Quest a . \\" Insurance 
r,.rnerlcan Farn , 

AMOCO 
R\cl<llff p1urnbln9 
0000'< service Co-OP 
Cll'J street oept. ShOP 

pes\gn \-\Orl'les 

3M Cort>• of'J 

\ 
\ 
I 

\ 
'\8, 
'\9, 

20. 

Natlonal Guard p..rrn 
i!UGas '{ard . \ 
eurllngton Northern 
r,..W. ,nornpson \ 

\ 

22. 
23, 
24, 

Wolf Mach\ne 
\-1\ghwa'J Gr\\\ 
Qu\cl<--ir\p 
pra\r\e Monuroents 

25, 
26, 

21. 

\/\Ila oas\s/\Jn\on 76 
office supp\'J Bldg, 

sears catalo9 
28, 
29, 

30. 
3'\. 
32 
33, 
34, 
35, 

38, 
39, 
40. 

'\ \-lour Cleaners . t 
d 

cnlen Fire pep . 
prairie u 

O~R\JOLabs 
f h, Cleat:\ 

00 corp,/Sa e,, 
\-luebsCh cne'IJfOlet 

oagnon eulcl< 
ce.NE.X eull< 
Locher Motors 
:3M told facllll'J) 

Of'J Cleaner 
ON Cleaner 
Old service statlo;a'IJ\ngs & Loan) 
tadiacent (>.nchof 

··p21• 
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